
AGENDA 
Battlefield Fire Protection District 

Battlefield Volunteer Fire Department 
Regular Board Meeting 

4117 W. Second St., Battlefield, MO  65619 

Tuesday, May 09, 2017 

6:00 PM 
 

Preliminaries to the Meeting 

1. Call to order 
2. Ceremonial Matters 
3. Roll call  
4. Establishment of a quorum 
5. Approval of the meeting’s Agenda 
   

Approval of last month’s Minutes 

1. Correction of minutes 
2. Approval of minutes   

 
Financial Business 

1. Payment of the bills 
2.  Check signing 
3.  Financial Statements 

 

Public Comments 

 
Unfinished Business 

1. Social Security Contribution 
2. Ladder Truck 
3. Station 4 Remodel 

 
New Business 

 
1. 2016 Annual Audit 
2. 2016 End of Year Report 
3. Employee Probationary Release  
4. General Overview 

 
Closed Session  

1. Discussion and possible vote concerning hiring, firing, and/or promoting of employee(s) per RSMo 
610.021 (3), Preparation, including any discussions or work product, on behalf of a public governmental 
body or its representatives for negotiations with employee groups per RSMo 610.021 (9), Personnel 
Records, Performance Ratings, or Records Pertaining to Employees or Applicants for Employment per 
RSMo 610.021 (13). Closed Session. Closed Vote. Closed Record. 

 
Adjournment 
 
 
Representatives of the news media may obtain copies of this notice by contacting the Battlefield Fire Protection District. 
 

Posted: 5/8/2017 8:00 AM certified by the undersigned that a true copy of the foregoing agenda was posted at the Battlefield 

Administration and Training Center in Battlefield, Missouri. 

 
    __________________________________ District Secretary 



Battlefield Fire Protection District  

Battlefield Volunteer Fire Department  

Minutes   

Regular Board Meeting  
  
  

Location of Meeting:                                                             4117 West Second St.   

                                                                                    Battlefield, MO  65619  

Time of Meeting:                                                                   6:03 PM  

Date of Meeting:                                                                   April 11th, 2017  

  

Board members present: President Trevor Crist, Darrell Decker, Walt Newman, and Derek 

Fraley were present, and Kregg Keltner was absent.  

 

The meeting of the Battlefield Fire Protection District Board of Directors was called to order by 

President Trevor Crist at 6:03pm. Chaplain Stormy Davis led the prayer and then the pledge of 

allegiance was recited. A roll call was taken and a quorum was established.   

 

Walt moved to approve the agenda with the date correction. Darrell seconded. All voted aye. 

 

Derek moved to approve the March minutes. Darrell seconded. All voted aye. 

 

Ceremonial Matters:  

 

Mr. Darrell Decker was sworn in as a re-elected Board Member by Greene County Deputy Clerk 

Mrs. Lorrie Bruer. 

 

Financial Report:  

Darrell requested approval of the financials, payment of bills and signing of checks.  

 

Darrell discussed March’s financial report and review of assets. Battlefield Volunteer Fire 

Department total liabilities and revenue equal $5,311.78. Battlefield Fire Protection District total 

liabilities and revenue equal $1,954,100.27. Statement of net Assets; ICS $3,646,378.92, and 

Money Market $50,964.66. Darrell called attention to the reserve accounts. All accounts are in 

order. Darrell called attention to line item 6125 FFAM on the budget, this line is showing over 

the budgeted amount. Reimbursement from employees via payroll deduction to offset. Derek 

requested information on the Volunteer Statement of Net Assets with the difference in totals 

showing $170,309.46 under Current Liabilities: 2000 accounts payable, and Total Liabilities and 

Revenue $5,311.78. Samantha Forir advised in 2003 the monies listed were paid out for a station 

build. When the District transition from accrual based accounting to cash based accounting the 



amount resurfaced in QuickBooks. The amounts have balanced and cleared. The concern will be 

addressed with the book keeper. 

 

Darrell moved to approve the financial statements. Derek seconded. All voted aye.  

 

Audit: 

The 2016 Audit was presented by Auditor Sandra Barrera of KPM CPAs & Advisors. Sandra 

gave a brief of the outcome of the Audit. The Auditor’s report was given. The report is the 

auditor’s opinion. Sandra advised the financial statements are fairly presented.  

 

Darrell moved to acknowledge the receipt of the 2016 Audit as presented by Sandra Barrera of 

KPM CPAs & Advisors. Derek seconded. All voted aye.  

  

Public Comments:  

None 

 

Unfinished Business: 

Chief Newbery advised the Social Security Administration had not returned any of the emails 

sent to determine the status of the referendum for employees. 

 

Chief Newberry advised based on the Districts current water supply availability the 1977 

Brockway water tender is not necessary to maintain the current ISO rating. Chief Newberry 

recommended selling the 1977 Brockway. 

 

Chief Newberry advised Station 4 Remodel Contract negotiations with Buxton Kubik Dodd 

Creative Architects and Interior Design are completed. The contract is 8.2%. The negotiations 

were reviewed by legal counsel and are waiting board approval. Discussion took place, options 

were presented.  

 

Darrell moved to give President Trevor Crist the permission to enter into contract with Buxton 

Kubik Dodd Creative Architects and Interior Design on behalf of the District for Option 1. Derek 

seconded. All voted aye. 

 

New Business:  

Chief Newberry discussed the surplus vehicles and the options for the District. Chief Newberry 

recommended to surplus the 1977 Brockway and Pumper 5052 based on age and the needs of the 

District.  

 

Darrell moved to approve the surplus of the 1977 Brockway and Pumper 5052. Walt seconded. 

All voted aye. 

 

Chief Newberry advised the contract for the ladder truck is still under review.  A decision on 

purchasing options needs to be provided prior to the contract being finalized. 

 



Chief Newberry swore in Fire Fighter Matt Hough. 

 

General Overview: 

Chief Newberry advised the parking lot will undergo sealing and striping this upcoming week. 

 

Deputy Chief Moore advised of his appointment to the Springfield- Greene County 911 advisory 

Board. 

 

Deputy Chief Moore and Chief Newberry spoke about their experience at Firefighters Day at the 

Capitol.  

 

Closed Session:  

Derek moved to go to closed session per RSMo 610.021 (3) and (13). Darrell seconded and all 

voted aye. Meeting closed at 7:26 pm. Roll call was taken: Board Members present: Walt 

Newman, Darrell Decker, Trevor Crist, and Derek Fraley. Also present: Fire Chief Bryan 

Newberry, Deputy Chief Scott Moore, and Secretary for the Board Samantha Forir. 

 

Derek moved to go back into open session at 7:42pm.  

 

Roll call was taken: President Trevor Crist, Darrell Decker, Walt Newman, and Derek Fraley 

were present. Kregg Keltner was absent. 

 

Walt moved to offer Kevin Smith a position as a Reserve Fire Fighter pending the finalization of 

the hiring process. Derek seconded. All voted aye. 

 

Walt moved to adjourn at 7:45 pm.   
Submitted by: Samantha Forir, Secretary of the Board   

 

Approved by:  

  

              ___________________________________  

                                      Trevor Crist 

  

              ___________________________________  

                  Darrell Decker  

  

              ___________________________________  

                  Derek Fraley    

  

              ___________________________________  

                  Walt Newman 

         

       ___________________________________ 

         Kregg Keltner 



 
 

 
BOARD REPORT 

April 11th – May 9th  
 

Prevention & Public Education Activities- 

 Station tours, smoke alarm installs, and QAP’s have continued. 
 We have had several trainings and meetings in our buildings. 
 Our Pre-Fire Plan Books project has been completed.  Firefighter 

Dukewits worked extremely hard on this project to ensure all of our 
primary response engines had the same information. 

 
 
Training Activities- 

 Personnel attended several trainings in April.  A total of 1,493.63 
training hours were recorded from 877 recorded training activities. 

o Total of 8,383.99 training hours from 3,825 trainings has been 
recorded for 2017 YTD 

 We sent several people to the Fire Department Instructor’s 
Conference (FDIC) in Indianapolis.  This is the 2nd Largest Fire 
Service conference in the world.  Instructors, speakers, and vendors 
from all over the globe were in attendance.  Chief Newberry, Chief 
Moore, Firefighter Smith, Firefighter Dukewits, Captain Burr and PFF 
Turner all attended.  I understand it was a great conference and 
equipment exposition. 

 
 

Other Important Information- 

 Station #4 – Contract has been signed.  We are waiting on them to 
pick up the hard copy.  We have already conducted some preliminary 
schematic design meetings and the environmental survey process has 
been started. 

 Line #6415 is $597.52 over.  This is because our projector in the big 
room died and had to be replaced.  We had put of replacing that unit 
for a few years due to budget priorities.  It went out leaving us no 
choice. 

 Aerial Apparatus discussion – we need to finalize this contract. 

  BATTLEFIELD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT  

Dennis Reynolds 

Deputy Chief  

dreynolds@battlefieldfire.com 

www.battlefieldfire.com   

   4117 W. Second Street  FAX: (417) 887-9914 
   Battlefield, MO  65619  CELL: (417) 353-2205 

PHONE: (417) 881-9018 



 

 

“What	you	allow	in	your	presence,	just	became	your	standard.”	

  BATTLEFIELD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

Scott Moore 

Deputy Chief  

smoore@battlefieldfire.com 

www.battlefieldfire.com  

   4117 W. Second Street  FAX: (417) 887-9914 
   Battlefield, MO  65619  CELL: (417) 343-4504 

PHONE:(417) 881-9018 

 

BOARD REPORT 

April 11, 2017 thru May 9, 2017 

Building and Apparatus Activities-  

 The parking lot at Station 1/Headquarters has been re-sealed and striped. BC Crawford has ordered 
the replacements for the parking lot lights. Should be completed soon.  

 I reached out to some vendors about options to surplus the two pieces of apparatus from last month’s 
meetings. I will be working with BC Crump to list the 2002 Pumper. We are working with area 
departments to see if there is a need for the 1977 Tender.  
 
Operations Activities- 

 Total calls for 2017: 981 
o Total calls for April 2017: 248 
o Total calls for April 2016: 227 

 Average response time: 6:37 
 Multiple calls: 33 
 Peak response times: Saturday @ 6PM 

 
Other Important Information- 

 Our light duty employee returned to full duty. We are at full staffing.  
 We have several of our members with new children or are expecting parents. Our extended family 

is growing quickly.  
 Chief Newberry, FF Chase Smith, FF Josh Dukewits, Captain Burr, FF Cory Turner and myself 

recently returned from the 90th Annual Fire Departments Instructors Conference. As always, this 
conference and exposition proved its value to the organization. We were able to see the latest and 
greatest the fire service industry has to offer in training and equipment. Several research projects 
were worked through while we were there. Not to mention the weather and situational briefings 
surrounding the recent flood events.  

 I attended the Missouri Emergency Management Agency annual conference in Jefferson City. I 
was able to meet with the new State Emergency Management Agency Director, the State Fire 
Marshall and hear what their plans are for the state during natural disasters. Specifically how it 
effects the fire districts. There are plenty of changes and challenges coming.  

 Over the past couple of weeks our crews were very well prepared for the flooding event that came. 
We were fortunate to only have one response for water rescue which turned out to not be a true 
event. Great job by everyone for staying situationally aware and prepared to respond. Special 
thank you to BC Monnig for spending several days in the District outside of his normal hours. 
 
 
 



BATTLEFIELD

Alarm Date Between {04/01/2017} And {04/30/2017} 

District

Incidents by District (Summary)

Count

Pct of

Incidents Est Losses

Pct of

Losses

1 Station 1 56 22.58 % $0   0.00 %

2 Station 2 3 1.21 % $0   0.00 %

3 Station 3 103 41.53 % $65,000 100.00 %

4 Station 4 67 27.02 % $0   0.00 %

LR Logan-Rogersville 9 3.63 % $0   0.00 %

NIXA Nixa 4 1.61 % $0   0.00 %

SGF Springfield 6 2.42 % $0   0.00 %

Total Incident Count: 248 Total Est Losses: $65,000

05/04/2017 10:45 1Page



Alarm Date Between {04/01/2017} And {04/30/2017} 

BATTLEFIELD

Incident List by Alarm Date/Time

Incident-Exp# Alm Date Alm Time Location Incident Type

17-0000736-000 04/01/2017 00:25:30 2550 E Sparkleberry LN /S 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000735-000 04/01/2017 02:59:58 4355 S National /Springfi 741 Sprinkler activation, no fir

17-0000741-000 04/01/2017 16:37:54 2511 S Pembrook AVE /Spri 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000737-000 04/01/2017 22:22:19 S Harrison ST /Nixa, MO 6 611 Dispatched & cancelled en ro

17-0000738-000 04/01/2017 23:10:05 5085 S FR 137 (Scenic) /S 622 No Incident found on arrival

17-0000739-000 04/02/2017 06:07:14 6122 S Sussex LN /Springf 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000740-000 04/02/2017 06:52:57 6122 S Sussex LN /Springf 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000742-000 04/02/2017 08:21:52 3340 W Sylvania /Springfi 622 No Incident found on arrival

17-0000744-000 04/02/2017 15:59:01 1724 W MT Vernon ST /Spri 111 Building fire

17-0000743-000 04/02/2017 18:56:44 3210 W Washita ST /Spring 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000745-000 04/02/2017 22:11:38 3323 S Doris CT /Springfi 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000746-000 04/03/2017 00:38:14 3625 W Edgewood CT /Sprin 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000747-000 04/03/2017 07:28:52 4674 S Ridgeview AVE 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000750-000 04/03/2017 09:27:24 4066 S El Fiesta AVE /Spr 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000751-000 04/03/2017 10:43:37 4066 S El Fiesta AVE /Spr 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000749-000 04/03/2017 14:17:41 4740 S Holiday AVE /Sprin 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000748-000 04/03/2017 15:14:00 3055 S Ridgecrest DR /Spr 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000753-000 04/03/2017 16:45:07 S FR 135 (Golden) & W FR 611 Dispatched & cancelled en ro

17-0000754-000 04/03/2017 17:07:49 3733 W Dover /Springfield 611 Dispatched & cancelled en ro

17-0000752-000 04/03/2017 23:37:49 3153 W Latoka ST /Springf 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000756-000 04/03/2017 23:40:29 4349 S Deborah RD /Spring 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000759-000 04/04/2017 01:42:10 5737 S Franklin AVE /Spri 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000755-000 04/04/2017 04:25:23 5333 S Morning Glory LN 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000762-000 04/04/2017 09:37:18 4134 W Gardenia DR 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000760-000 04/04/2017 11:59:27 4685 S Robberson /Springf 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000757-000 04/04/2017 12:08:27 4151 S Meadowlark DR /Spr 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000758-000 04/04/2017 13:55:05 3305 W FR 168 ( Roundtree 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000761-000 04/04/2017 17:22:30 2810 W LaSalle ST /Spring 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000764-000 04/04/2017 20:48:32 4255 E Eastmoor ST /Roger 611 Dispatched & cancelled en ro

17-0000763-000 04/05/2017 00:07:41 3060 W FR 164 (Walnut Law 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000765-000 04/05/2017 08:11:40 5611 S Kimbrough AVE /Spr 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000766-000 04/05/2017 14:53:01 3371 W Washita ST /Spring 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000767-000 04/05/2017 18:48:01 3329 W Seminole (FR152) / 553 Public service

17-0000770-000 04/05/2017 21:20:46 4214 S FR 135 (Golden) /S 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000768-000 04/05/2017 22:59:08 2210 W Washita ST /Spring 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000769-000 04/06/2017 07:35:21 4412 W Rippee LN /Brookli 743 Smoke detector activation, n

17-0000771-000 04/06/2017 12:29:13 5035 S Burrows AVE /Sprin 553 Public service

17-0000772-000 04/06/2017 15:28:45 2138 W Arlington ST /Spri 553 Public service

17-0000773-000 04/06/2017 18:30:22 6096 S Prospect AVE /Spri 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000775-000 04/06/2017 23:25:08 3055 S Ridgecrest DR /Spr 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000774-000 04/07/2017 01:04:16 W James River EXPY & S FF 611 Dispatched & cancelled en ro

17-0000776-000 04/07/2017 09:09:47 4005 W Greenwood ST /Spri 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000778-000 04/07/2017 11:46:55 1062 E Meadowlark ST /Spr 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000777-000 04/07/2017 15:14:25 1522 S FR 133 (Moore Rd) 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

05/04/2017 10:44 1Page



Alarm Date Between {04/01/2017} And {04/30/2017} 

BATTLEFIELD

Incident List by Alarm Date/Time

Incident-Exp# Alm Date Alm Time Location Incident Type

17-0000779-000 04/07/2017 17:06:13 4681 S Robberson /Springf 611 Dispatched & cancelled en ro

17-0000780-000 04/07/2017 18:58:23 S West Bypass & S FF HWY 554 Assist invalid

17-0000783-000 04/07/2017 19:46:44 210 E Cardinal DR /Spring 142 Brush or brush-and-grass mix

17-0000781-000 04/07/2017 21:25:53 3802 S FR 135 (Golden) /B 554 Assist invalid

17-0000784-000 04/08/2017 01:28:54 1792 W Evans ST /Springfi 553 Public service

17-0000782-000 04/08/2017 03:06:57 5296 S Hazel DR /Springfi 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000785-000 04/08/2017 09:03:42 2724 W Ellison DR /Spring 111 Building fire

17-0000786-000 04/08/2017 09:32:07 2724 W Ellison DR 622 No Incident found on arrival

17-0000787-000 04/08/2017 12:21:43 3225 W Silverleaf ST /Spr 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000788-000 04/08/2017 16:43:17 3315 S Clifton AVE /Sprin 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000789-000 04/08/2017 18:30:58 4058 S Sunrise AVE /Sprin 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000790-000 04/08/2017 22:22:53 3801 W Overland ST /Sprin 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000792-000 04/08/2017 22:32:44 3039 S Ridgecrest DR /Spr 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000791-000 04/08/2017 23:00:46 3247 W Washita ST /Spring 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000793-000 04/09/2017 00:57:44 4238 S Sunrise AVE /Sprin 554 Assist invalid

17-0000794-000 04/09/2017 01:50:10 4238 S Sunrise AVE /Sprin 554 Assist invalid

17-0000795-000 04/09/2017 13:03:16 3200 W Latoka ST /Springf 412 Gas leak (natural gas or LPG

17-0000796-000 04/09/2017 18:33:31 2760 S Moore AVE /Springf 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000799-000 04/09/2017 19:34:26 5025 S Red Oak AVE 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000797-000 04/09/2017 19:44:59 3046 W Countryside DR /Sp 611 Dispatched & cancelled en ro

17-0000798-000 04/10/2017 03:40:07 3368 W Countryside DR /Sp 111 Building fire

17-0000801-000 04/10/2017 13:00:31 3427 S SH125 /Rogersville 571 Cover assignment, standby, m

17-0000802-000 04/10/2017 14:53:51 5098 S Nettleton AVE /Spr 500 Service Call, other

17-0000805-000 04/10/2017 15:48:03 507 W Blakey ST /Springfi 611 Dispatched & cancelled en ro

17-0000804-000 04/10/2017 16:16:05 6304 S Riverbend RD /Spri 500 Service Call, other

17-0000800-000 04/10/2017 16:29:02 3507 W Blakey ST /Springf 553 Public service

17-0000806-000 04/10/2017 17:05:14 5404 S FR 115 (Haseltine) 500 Service Call, other

17-0000803-000 04/10/2017 20:08:22 4461 W Third ST 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000808-000 04/11/2017 02:05:51 796 W Sherwood DR /Spring 611 Dispatched & cancelled en ro

17-0000807-000 04/11/2017 02:26:15 2391 W FR 164 (Walnut Law 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000809-000 04/11/2017 08:06:09 4898 S Schell AVE /Spring 735 Alarm system sounded due to 

17-0000810-000 04/11/2017 12:00:31 2655 E FR 188 (Evan RD) / 745 Alarm system activation, no 

17-0000811-000 04/11/2017 14:06:46 2695 S Greenfield RD 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000822-000 04/11/2017 14:23:31 2956 W Village LN /Spring 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000818-000 04/11/2017 15:59:32 5332 S FR 137 (Scenic) /S 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000812-000 04/11/2017 17:06:43 6456 S FR 141 (Cox) /Nixa 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000824-000 04/11/2017 18:01:39 4647 S Ridgeview AVE 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000813-000 04/11/2017 18:13:59 3210 W Washita ST /Spring 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000814-000 04/11/2017 19:23:58 3247 W FR 168 ( Roundtree 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000815-000 04/11/2017 22:02:30 2930 W Deerfield ST /Spri 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000816-000 04/11/2017 22:03:31 5237 S FR 137 (Scenic) /S 561 Unauthorized burning

17-0000817-000 04/11/2017 22:45:02 5005 S FR 135 (Golden) /S 611 Dispatched & cancelled en ro

17-0000823-000 04/11/2017 22:45:02 5006 S FR 135 (Golden) /S 611 Dispatched & cancelled en ro

17-0000819-000 04/12/2017 02:41:18 5005 S FR 135 (Golden) /S 651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke

05/04/2017 10:44 2Page



Alarm Date Between {04/01/2017} And {04/30/2017} 

BATTLEFIELD

Incident List by Alarm Date/Time

Incident-Exp# Alm Date Alm Time Location Incident Type

17-0000830-000 04/12/2017 09:03:25 2953 W LaSalle ST /Spring 553 Public service

17-0000820-000 04/12/2017 09:49:00 3928 S Timbercreek AVE /S 745 Alarm system activation, no 

17-0000821-000 04/12/2017 14:26:09 2970 W FR 164 (Walnut Law 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000831-000 04/12/2017 16:57:15 2649 S Laurel AVE /Spring 553 Public service

17-0000825-000 04/12/2017 19:12:43 3395 S Morland CT /Spring 412 Gas leak (natural gas or LPG

17-0000832-000 04/13/2017 01:17:39 4344 S Jonathan AVE /Spri 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000829-000 04/13/2017 02:19:27 4799 W FR 190 /Brookline, 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000826-000 04/13/2017 04:30:46 3324 S Doris CT /Springfi 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000828-000 04/13/2017 04:54:53 3324 S Doris CT /Springfi 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000827-000 04/13/2017 04:58:08 1013 W Sycamore ST /Sprin 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000833-000 04/13/2017 07:36:50 2970 W FR 164 (Walnut Law 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000834-000 04/13/2017 13:43:51 3205 W Marty ST /Springfi 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000835-000 04/13/2017 14:26:31 3487 S Millbrook AVE /Spr 111 Building fire

17-0000838-000 04/13/2017 20:03:48 2303 S April AVE /Springf 622 No Incident found on arrival

17-0000836-000 04/14/2017 07:11:03 W Battlefield (FR 160) RD 131 Passenger vehicle fire

17-0000840-000 04/14/2017 11:28:54 4064 W Magnolia DR 733 Smoke detector activation du

17-0000837-000 04/14/2017 13:07:29 3233 S Kauffman /Springfi 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000842-000 04/14/2017 14:46:48 2425 W Deerfield ST /Spri 611 Dispatched & cancelled en ro

17-0000841-000 04/14/2017 14:47:39 3953 W FR 168 ( Roundtree 622 No Incident found on arrival

17-0000839-000 04/14/2017 16:56:15 2377 S Blackman /Springfi 571 Cover assignment, standby, m

17-0000843-000 04/14/2017 21:40:13 2057 S Western /Springfie 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000844-000 04/15/2017 03:10:19 W James River EXPY & S FF 622 No Incident found on arrival

17-0000845-000 04/15/2017 09:50:07 5832 S Nettleton AVE /Spr 622 No Incident found on arrival

17-0000847-000 04/15/2017 11:51:54 3881 W Lark ST /Springfie 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000846-000 04/15/2017 12:56:35 328 E DeGraffenreid ST /S 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000851-000 04/15/2017 15:50:52 2389 S Hilton AVE /Spring 111 Building fire

17-0000848-000 04/15/2017 20:53:39 3158 W Cynthia ST /Spring 622 No Incident found on arrival

17-0000852-000 04/16/2017 08:42:46 W James River EXPY & S Sc 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 

17-0000850-000 04/16/2017 08:53:13 2796 W Maplewood /Springf 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000853-000 04/16/2017 10:37:41 W James River EXPY & S Sc 622 No Incident found on arrival

17-0000849-000 04/16/2017 12:40:18 2956 W Cardinal ST /Sprin 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000855-000 04/16/2017 13:47:11 3825 S Lexus CT /Springfi 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000857-000 04/16/2017 14:45:22 4619 W FR 190 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000854-000 04/16/2017 18:47:02 1966 W Williamsburg ST /S 745 Alarm system activation, no 

17-0000856-000 04/16/2017 19:32:52 3252 S Hilton CT /Springf 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000858-000 04/16/2017 19:43:29 4417 W Westwood DR 561 Unauthorized burning

17-0000859-000 04/16/2017 22:16:13 3218 W Karen DR /Springfi 622 No Incident found on arrival

17-0000862-000 04/17/2017 13:08:50 4950 W FR 156 (Brookline) 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000869-000 04/17/2017 14:49:04 2905 S Timbercreek AVE /S 554 Assist invalid

17-0000860-000 04/17/2017 15:23:18 S Hampton AVE & S FR 163 611 Dispatched & cancelled en ro

17-0000863-000 04/17/2017 15:40:21 2810 W LaSalle ST /Spring 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000861-000 04/17/2017 20:21:29 1920 W Highpoint ST /Spri 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000864-000 04/17/2017 21:33:47 6002 S Campbell AVE /Spri 631 Authorized controlled burnin

17-0000865-000 04/17/2017 22:10:33 3303 S Jefferson AVE /Spr 651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke

05/04/2017 10:44 3Page



Alarm Date Between {04/01/2017} And {04/30/2017} 

BATTLEFIELD

Incident List by Alarm Date/Time

Incident-Exp# Alm Date Alm Time Location Incident Type

17-0000870-000 04/18/2017 00:41:00 4326 S Timbercreek AVE /S 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000866-000 04/18/2017 01:26:11 3893 W Roxbury ST /Spring 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000872-000 04/18/2017 06:12:33 328 E DeGraffenreid ST /S 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000867-000 04/18/2017 09:03:57 2953 W LaSalle ST /Spring 553 Public service

17-0000874-000 04/18/2017 09:05:27 3329 W Primrose ST /Sprin 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000868-000 04/18/2017 11:29:04 3234 W Washita ST /Spring 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000871-000 04/18/2017 15:37:18 2563 W Vincent ST /Spring 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000873-000 04/18/2017 16:45:53 3706 S FR 135 (Golden) /S 111 Building fire

17-0000875-000 04/18/2017 18:50:49 3039 S Ridgecrest AVE /Sp 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000878-000 04/18/2017 23:35:23 226 E Camino DR /Springfi 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000876-000 04/18/2017 23:43:45 3306 W Camelot /Springfie 631 Authorized controlled burnin

17-0000877-000 04/19/2017 04:42:43 3845 W Glenwood ST /Sprin 554 Assist invalid

17-0000881-000 04/19/2017 09:03:57 424 E Monastery /Springfi 611 Dispatched & cancelled en ro

17-0000879-000 04/19/2017 09:59:20 W FR 160 (Battlefield) & 622 No Incident found on arrival

17-0000880-000 04/19/2017 10:01:21 4950 W FR 156 (Brookline) 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000882-000 04/19/2017 14:54:36 2662 W Blackburn DR /Spri 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000883-000 04/19/2017 18:48:35 2858 S Grasshill RD /Spri 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000884-000 04/20/2017 07:30:57 2993 W Knob Hill ST /Spri 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000885-000 04/20/2017 17:38:11 229 E Osage DR /Springfie 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000887-000 04/20/2017 21:50:36 3148 W Golden Valley TER 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000886-000 04/20/2017 22:48:30 4630 W Sandy ST 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000888-000 04/20/2017 23:44:45 3051 S South Valley LN /H 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000889-000 04/21/2017 07:14:36 W James River EXPY & S FF 622 No Incident found on arrival

17-0000890-000 04/21/2017 10:27:50 2727 S Harvest LN /Brookl 500 Service Call, other

17-0000903-000 04/21/2017 12:57:23 7827 State Hwy U /Rogersv 611 Dispatched & cancelled en ro

17-0000897-000 04/21/2017 13:33:10 W James River EXPY & S FF 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 

17-0000891-000 04/21/2017 15:15:54 4950 W FR 156 (Brookline) 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000900-000 04/21/2017 15:43:18 2004 W Canterbury ST /Spr 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000892-000 04/21/2017 16:53:52 3640 S Scenic AVE /Spring 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000893-000 04/21/2017 17:17:00 3412 W Morningside CT /Sp 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000894-000 04/21/2017 17:24:57 3427 S Highway 125 /Roger 571 Cover assignment, standby, m

17-0000895-000 04/21/2017 18:13:46 8364 E FR 150 /Rogersvill 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000902-000 04/21/2017 20:01:09 4515 S Robberson /Apt. B/ 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000896-000 04/22/2017 02:40:57 2810 W LaSalle ST /Spring 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000898-000 04/22/2017 05:18:39 4338 S York AVE /Springfi 611 Dispatched & cancelled en ro

17-0000899-000 04/22/2017 05:22:52 4338 S York AVE /Springfi 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000901-000 04/22/2017 08:38:36 6308 S Glenridge DR /Spri 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000906-000 04/22/2017 11:54:48 2810 W LaSalle ST /Spring 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000904-000 04/22/2017 13:23:16 2040 S Manley DR /Springf 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000905-000 04/22/2017 13:46:49 4719 S Clifton AVE /Sprin 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000908-000 04/22/2017 18:37:02 6530 Riverbridge RD /Spri 611 Dispatched & cancelled en ro

17-0000907-000 04/22/2017 19:05:00 3370 S FR 135 (Golden) /S 611 Dispatched & cancelled en ro

17-0000909-000 04/22/2017 21:38:42 3321 W Winchester RD /Spr 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000910-000 04/22/2017 22:33:16 2878 S Grasshill RD 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

05/04/2017 10:44 4Page



Alarm Date Between {04/01/2017} And {04/30/2017} 

BATTLEFIELD

Incident List by Alarm Date/Time

Incident-Exp# Alm Date Alm Time Location Incident Type

17-0000911-000 04/23/2017 01:25:16 3831 S Geri AVE /Springfi 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000913-000 04/23/2017 03:00:57 3878 S Timbercreek AVE /S 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000912-000 04/23/2017 04:33:49 2947 W Village LN /Spring 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000914-000 04/23/2017 06:12:22 3217 W Morningside ST /Sp 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000915-000 04/23/2017 08:35:41 2794 W LaSalle ST /Spring 745 Alarm system activation, no 

17-0000925-000 04/23/2017 09:39:42 4051 S FR 135 (Golden) /S 553 Public service

17-0000918-000 04/23/2017 09:50:03 5336 S Faust AVE /Springf 746 Carbon monoxide detector act

17-0000917-000 04/23/2017 13:08:47 2970 W Highpoint ST /Spri 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000916-000 04/23/2017 13:20:28 5682 S Franklin AVE /Spri 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000919-000 04/23/2017 14:01:32 4811 S Holland AVE /Sprin 622 No Incident found on arrival

17-0000929-000 04/23/2017 14:29:00 5349 S Lincoln AVE 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000920-000 04/23/2017 20:54:15 3214 S Shimmerstone CT /S 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000921-000 04/23/2017 21:43:11 5770 S Fox Hollow AVE /Sp 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000923-000 04/24/2017 01:34:46 4837 S Hutchinson CT /Bro 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000924-000 04/24/2017 02:25:39 4031 W Leisa ST /Springfi 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000922-000 04/24/2017 05:53:12 5500 S Southwood (FR177) 745 Alarm system activation, no 

17-0000926-000 04/24/2017 13:53:19 5349 S Lincoln DR 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000927-000 04/24/2017 16:54:43 4360 W Sandy ST 554 Assist invalid

17-0000928-000 04/24/2017 20:40:29 4552 W Bull Run Battle ST 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000935-000 04/25/2017 02:02:04 S FF HWY & W James River 622 No Incident found on arrival

17-0000930-000 04/25/2017 11:41:47 4032 W Lark ST 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000931-000 04/25/2017 12:23:26 2707 W Vincent DR /Spring 553 Public service

17-0000937-000 04/25/2017 16:52:52 2970 W FR 164 (Walnut Law 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000934-000 04/25/2017 19:52:21 S FF HWY & W James River 622 No Incident found on arrival

17-0000932-000 04/25/2017 20:30:51 921 E Doubletree LN /Spri 611 Dispatched & cancelled en ro

17-0000936-000 04/25/2017 22:21:16 5731 S Cottonwood DR 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000933-000 04/26/2017 01:51:09 1051 E Maryland CT /Sprin 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000939-000 04/26/2017 07:57:47 2522 E Huntington ST /Spr 553 Public service

17-0000941-000 04/26/2017 09:49:35 4681 S Robberson /Springf 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000940-000 04/26/2017 10:07:38 4120 S Hillcrest AVE /Spr 111 Building fire

17-0000938-000 04/26/2017 13:56:37 3026 S Suburban AVE /Spri 553 Public service

17-0000942-000 04/26/2017 15:09:32 2330 S Nolting AVE /Sprin 553 Public service

17-0000944-000 04/26/2017 15:28:33 2309 S Nolting AVE /Sprin 553 Public service

17-0000943-000 04/26/2017 15:41:44 3847 W Elm ST 553 Public service

17-0000945-000 04/26/2017 17:06:12 3469 W Wayland ST /Spring 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000946-000 04/26/2017 19:17:25 3258 W Latoka ST /Springf 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000947-000 04/26/2017 19:54:10 4344 S Jonathan AVE /Spri 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000948-000 04/27/2017 00:16:25 3607 S Scenic AVE /Spring 554 Assist invalid

17-0000949-000 04/27/2017 00:51:45 1054 E Westchester DR /Sp 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000951-000 04/27/2017 16:11:22 5021 S FF HWY 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000953-000 04/27/2017 17:16:11 3806 W Montclair ST /Spri 111 Building fire

17-0000950-000 04/27/2017 17:31:47 4950 W FR 156 (Brookline) 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000954-000 04/27/2017 17:51:54 3802 S FR 135 (Golden) /S 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000955-000 04/27/2017 18:54:03 3607 S Scenic AVE /Spring 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

05/04/2017 10:44 5Page



Alarm Date Between {04/01/2017} And {04/30/2017} 

BATTLEFIELD

Incident List by Alarm Date/Time

Incident-Exp# Alm Date Alm Time Location Incident Type

17-0000952-000 04/27/2017 19:08:24 339 E DeGraffenreid ST /S 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000957-000 04/28/2017 08:23:46 2686 S Planter RD /Brookl 554 Assist invalid

17-0000960-000 04/28/2017 14:25:15 4151 W Magnolia DR 733 Smoke detector activation du

17-0000956-000 04/28/2017 16:26:01 6124 S FR 131 /Springfiel 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000959-000 04/29/2017 02:00:27 6008 S Stockton AVE /Spri 814 Lightning strike (no fire)

17-0001000-000 04/29/2017 02:34:45 S FF HWY & W James River 324 Motor Vehicle Accident with 

17-0000958-000 04/29/2017 06:13:34 1365 E Eaglegate PKY /Spr 735 Alarm system sounded due to 

17-0000963-000 04/29/2017 09:16:03 3454 W Wayland ST /Spring 553 Public service

17-0000965-000 04/29/2017 11:34:05 4050 W Watkins /Springfie 111 Building fire

17-0000967-000 04/29/2017 11:42:34 724 E FR 192 (James River 622 No Incident found on arrival

17-0000961-000 04/29/2017 11:44:44 S FF HWY & W James River 611 Dispatched & cancelled en ro

17-0000962-000 04/29/2017 12:47:58 5665 S Clay AVE /Springfi 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000964-000 04/29/2017 12:53:02 3481 S Parkmont CT /Sprin 611 Dispatched & cancelled en ro

17-0000972-000 04/29/2017 16:18:25 5228 S Aspen DR 814 Lightning strike (no fire)

17-0000966-000 04/29/2017 17:14:32 4675 S Holland AVE /Sprin 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000971-000 04/29/2017 17:41:44 6295 S Riverbend RD /Spri 814 Lightning strike (no fire)

17-0000968-000 04/29/2017 18:10:12 302 S Somerset /Nixa, MO 611 Dispatched & cancelled en ro

17-0000970-000 04/29/2017 18:18:29 711 N Main ST /Nixa, MO 6 571 Cover assignment, standby, m

17-0000969-000 04/29/2017 18:20:13 167 Cricket LN /Rogersvil 611 Dispatched & cancelled en ro

17-0000973-000 04/29/2017 19:43:59 2182 N Hazeltine RD 240 Explosion (no fire), Other

17-0000975-000 04/29/2017 20:45:24 5585 S Pinehurst AVE /Spr 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000976-000 04/30/2017 00:34:15 4855 S FR 205 /Rogersvill 651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke

17-0000977-000 04/30/2017 01:29:03 4176 S FR 223 /Rogersvill 553 Public service

17-0000974-000 04/30/2017 07:56:57 2686 S Planter RD 554 Assist invalid

17-0000979-000 04/30/2017 17:02:37 2317 S Meadowlark LN /Spr 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000978-000 04/30/2017 19:53:46 314 E Camino DR /Springfi 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000982-000 04/30/2017 20:06:28 4511 W Third ST /H1 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

17-0000980-000 04/30/2017 21:13:40 3727 W Montclair ST /Spri 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

Total Incident Count 248

05/04/2017 10:44 6Page



BATTLEFIELD

Alarm Date Between {04/01/2017} and {04/30/2017} 

Incident Type Period Comparisons

Incident Type 04/01/2015 

to 

04/30/2015

04/01/2016 

to 

04/30/2016

04/01/2017 

to 

04/30/2017

04/01/2014 

to 

04/30/2014

111 Building fire 3 49 1

113 Cooking fire, confined to container 0 10 2

114 Chimney or flue fire, confined to chimney or 0 00 1

131 Passenger vehicle fire 0 21 0

142 Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire 2 01 5

143 Grass fire 1 00 2

151 Outside rubbish, trash or waste fire 1 60 1

154 Dumpster or other outside trash receptacle fire 0 00 1

160 Special outside fire, Other 1 00 0

161 Outside storage fire 1 00 0

162 Outside equipment fire 0 10 0

240 Explosion (no fire), Other 0 01 0

251 Excessive heat, scorch burns with no ignition 0 00 1

311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 145 156135 107

320 Emergency medical service, other 0 00 2

321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 0 00 7

322 Motor vehicle accident with injuries 0 30 1

324 Motor Vehicle Accident with no injuries 3 13 0

361 Swimming/recreational water areas rescue 0 00 1

400 Hazardous condition, Other 0 00 1

412 Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 0 02 0

424 Carbon monoxide incident 0 10 0

440 Electrical  wiring/equipment problem, Other 0 00 1

441 Heat from short circuit (wiring), defective/worn 0 00 1

445 Arcing, shorted electrical equipment 1 10 0

500 Service Call, other 0 04 1

522 Water or steam leak 0 20 0

542 Animal rescue 0 10 1

551 Assist police or other governmental agency 4 30 1

553 Public service 10 517 2

554 Assist invalid 7 910 4

561 Unauthorized burning 0 12 4

571 Cover assignment, standby, moveup 2 34 6

611 Dispatched & cancelled en route 26 1923 16

622 No Incident found on arrival at dispatch address 9 516 8

631 Authorized controlled burning 2 02 1

651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 0 23 3

671 HazMat release investigation w/no HazMat 0 10 0

700 False alarm or false call, Other 0 20 1

733 Smoke detector activation due to malfunction 3 32 1

735 Alarm system sounded due to malfunction 0 32 1

1Page05/04/2017 10:46



BATTLEFIELD

Alarm Date Between {04/01/2017} and {04/30/2017} 

Incident Type Period Comparisons

Incident Type 04/01/2015 

to 

04/30/2015

04/01/2016 

to 

04/30/2016

04/01/2017 

to 

04/30/2017

04/01/2014 

to 

04/30/2014

736 CO detector activation due to malfunction 0 00 3

741 Sprinkler activation, no fire - unintentional 0 01 0

743 Smoke detector activation, no fire - 0 21 0

745 Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 2 25 0

746 Carbon monoxide detector activation, no CO 2 01 0

813 Wind storm, tornado/hurricane assessment 2 00 0

814 Lightning strike (no fire) 0 03 0

227 239Totals 248 188

2Page05/04/2017 10:46



Alarm Date Between {04/01/2017} And {04/30/2017} 

BATTLEFIELD

Overlapping Incidents

Incident-Exp# Alm Date Alm Time Clr Date Clr Time Incident-Exp# Alm Date Alm Time

Overlaps (at least)

17-0000756-000 04/03/2017 23:40:29 04/03/2017 23:55:34 17-0000752-000 04/03/2017 23:37:49

17-0000757-000 04/04/2017 12:08:27 04/04/2017 12:27:06 17-0000760-000 04/04/2017 11:59:27

17-0000792-000 04/08/2017 22:32:44 04/08/2017 22:49:24 17-0000790-000 04/08/2017 22:22:53

17-0000797-000 04/09/2017 19:44:59 04/09/2017 19:47:43 17-0000799-000 04/09/2017 19:34:26

17-0000800-000 04/10/2017 16:29:02 04/10/2017 16:50:58 17-0000804-000 04/10/2017 16:16:05

17-0000822-000 04/11/2017 14:23:31 04/11/2017 14:48:28 17-0000811-000 04/11/2017 14:06:46

17-0000813-000 04/11/2017 18:13:59 04/11/2017 18:45:13 17-0000824-000 04/11/2017 18:01:39

17-0000816-000 04/11/2017 22:03:31 04/11/2017 22:52:18 17-0000815-000 04/11/2017 22:02:30

17-0000817-000 04/11/2017 22:45:02 04/11/2017 22:49:39 17-0000816-000 04/11/2017 22:03:31

17-0000823-000 04/11/2017 22:45:02 04/11/2017 22:49:55 17-0000816-000 04/11/2017 22:03:31

17-0000827-000 04/13/2017 04:58:08 04/13/2017 05:17:47 17-0000828-000 04/13/2017 04:54:53

17-0000841-000 04/14/2017 14:47:39 04/14/2017 15:06:01 17-0000842-000 04/14/2017 14:46:48

17-0000858-000 04/16/2017 19:43:29 04/16/2017 19:55:16 17-0000856-000 04/16/2017 19:32:52

17-0000874-000 04/18/2017 09:05:27 04/18/2017 09:13:27 17-0000867-000 04/18/2017 09:03:57

17-0000875-000 04/18/2017 18:50:49 04/18/2017 19:30:42 17-0000873-000 04/18/2017 16:45:53

17-0000876-000 04/18/2017 23:43:45 04/18/2017 23:52:58 17-0000878-000 04/18/2017 23:35:23

17-0000880-000 04/19/2017 10:01:21 04/19/2017 10:35:00 17-0000879-000 04/19/2017 09:59:20

17-0000894-000 04/21/2017 17:24:57 04/21/2017 18:15:47 17-0000893-000 04/21/2017 17:17:00

17-0000895-000 04/21/2017 18:13:46 04/21/2017 18:39:25 17-0000894-000 04/21/2017 17:24:57

17-0000905-000 04/22/2017 13:46:49 04/22/2017 14:05:50 17-0000904-000 04/22/2017 13:23:16

17-0000918-000 04/23/2017 09:50:03 04/23/2017 10:15:37 17-0000925-000 04/23/2017 09:39:42

17-0000916-000 04/23/2017 13:20:28 04/23/2017 13:32:54 17-0000917-000 04/23/2017 13:08:47

17-0000943-000 04/26/2017 15:41:44 04/26/2017 15:49:41 17-0000944-000 04/26/2017 15:28:33

17-0000950-000 04/27/2017 17:31:47 04/27/2017 17:52:03 17-0000953-000 04/27/2017 17:16:11

17-0000954-000 04/27/2017 17:51:54 04/27/2017 18:22:58 17-0000950-000 04/27/2017 17:31:47

17-0000952-000 04/27/2017 19:08:24 04/27/2017 19:23:23 17-0000955-000 04/27/2017 18:54:03

17-0000967-000 04/29/2017 11:42:34 04/29/2017 11:57:55 17-0000965-000 04/29/2017 11:34:05

17-0000961-000 04/29/2017 11:44:44 04/29/2017 11:55:43 17-0000965-000 04/29/2017 11:34:05

17-0000964-000 04/29/2017 12:53:02 04/29/2017 12:56:36 17-0000962-000 04/29/2017 12:47:58

17-0000968-000 04/29/2017 18:10:12 04/29/2017 18:19:00 17-0000971-000 04/29/2017 17:41:44

17-0000970-000 04/29/2017 18:18:29 04/29/2017 18:30:00 17-0000968-000 04/29/2017 18:10:12

17-0000969-000 04/29/2017 18:20:13 04/29/2017 18:39:32 17-0000970-000 04/29/2017 18:18:29

17-0000977-000 04/30/2017 01:29:03 04/30/2017 01:46:50 17-0000976-000 04/30/2017 00:34:15

Total Incident Count 248 Total Overlapping Incidents 33

05/04/2017 10:45 1Page



BATTLEFIELD

Alarm Date Between {01/01/2017} And {04/30/2017} 

Station # TotalJan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Nov DecOct Percent

Monthly Incident Counts By Station

1 57 68 56 72 0 00 0 0 0 0 2530 25.79%

2 0 1 0 0 0 00 0 0 0 0 10 0.10%

3 96 99 103 98 0 00 0 0 0 0 3960 40.37%

4 78 80 95 78 0 00 0 0 0 0 3310 33.74%

Grand Total Runs:

Total Runs by Month

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun231 248 254 248 0 0

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec0 0 0 0 0 0

981

05/04/2017 10:47 Page 1



BATTLEFIELD

Response CodeUnit Date

Alarm Date Between {04/01/2017} And {04/30/2017} 

and District In "1    ","3    ","4    "  and 

Response Code = "1 " 

Response

Avg Resp Time of the First Arriving Unit

Alm Time Arr TimeIncident#

17-0000741 04/01/20179733 Engine-3 Emergency 00:03:1016:41:0416:37:54

17-0000742 04/02/20174036 Engine-1 Emergency 00:06:5208:28:4408:21:52

17-0000743 04/02/20179733 Engine-3 Emergency 00:05:1519:01:5918:56:44

17-0000746 04/03/20179733 Engine-3 Emergency 00:05:1400:43:2800:38:14

17-0000756 04/03/20179313 Engine-4 Emergency 00:08:1223:48:4123:40:29

17-0000757 04/04/20174036 Engine-1 Emergency 00:06:0112:14:2812:08:27

17-0000758 04/04/20179733 Engine-3 Emergency 00:07:3314:02:3813:55:05

17-0000759 04/04/20179313 Engine-4 Emergency 00:07:5201:50:0201:42:10

17-0000762 04/04/20174036 Engine-1 Emergency 00:03:2409:40:4209:37:18

17-0000763 04/05/20179733 Engine-3 Emergency 00:08:5100:16:3200:07:41

17-0000768 04/05/20179733 Engine-3 Emergency 00:04:5723:04:0522:59:08

17-0000769 04/06/20174036 Engine-1 Emergency 00:07:5107:43:1207:35:21

17-0000776 04/07/20179733 Engine-3 Emergency 00:07:3709:17:2409:09:47

17-0000778 04/07/20179313 Engine-4 Emergency 00:09:5911:56:5411:46:55

17-0000782 04/08/20179313 Engine-4 Emergency 00:05:2903:12:2603:06:57

17-0000785 04/08/20179313 Engine-4 Emergency 00:05:4809:09:3009:03:42

17-0000786 04/08/20174036 Engine-1 Emergency 00:03:1509:35:2209:32:07

17-0000787 04/08/20174036 Engine-1 Emergency 00:06:2212:28:0512:21:43

17-0000788 04/08/20179733 Engine-3 Emergency 00:06:5916:50:1616:43:17

17-0000789 04/08/20174036 Engine-1 Emergency 00:04:1718:35:1518:30:58

17-0000790 04/08/20179733 Engine-3 Emergency 00:08:4722:31:4022:22:53

17-0000791 04/08/20179733 Engine-3 Emergency 00:04:4623:05:3223:00:46

17-0000798 04/10/20179733 Engine-3 Emergency 00:08:5303:49:0003:40:07

17-0000803 04/10/20174036 Engine-1 Emergency 00:03:2020:11:4220:08:22

17-0000809 04/11/20174036 Engine-1 Emergency 00:08:1208:14:2108:06:09

17-0000812 04/11/20179313 Engine-4 Emergency 00:04:2517:11:0817:06:43

17-0000813 04/11/20179733 Engine-3 Emergency 00:08:5218:22:5118:13:59

17-0000820 04/12/20174036 Engine-1 Emergency 00:06:5709:55:5709:49:00

17-0000821 04/12/20179733 Engine-3 Emergency 00:07:5714:34:0614:26:09

17-0000832 04/13/20174036 Engine-1 Emergency 00:07:4901:25:2801:17:39

17-0000834 04/13/20174036 Engine-1 Emergency 00:06:0613:49:5713:43:51

17-0000835 04/13/20179733 Engine-3 Emergency 00:07:0614:33:3714:26:31

05/04/2017 10:43 1Page



BATTLEFIELD

Response CodeUnit Date

Alarm Date Between {04/01/2017} And {04/30/2017} 

and District In "1    ","3    ","4    "  and 

Response Code = "1 " 

Response

Avg Resp Time of the First Arriving Unit

Alm Time Arr TimeIncident#

17-0000836 04/14/20179733 Engine-3 Emergency 00:06:1507:17:1807:11:03

17-0000837 04/14/20176514 Brush-3 Emergency 00:07:0613:14:3513:07:29

17-0000838 04/13/20176514 Brush-3 Emergency 00:03:1020:06:5820:03:48

17-0000841 04/14/20174036 Engine-1 Emergency 00:08:0714:55:4614:47:39

17-0000843 04/14/20176514 Brush-3 Emergency 00:04:2121:44:3421:40:13

17-0000850 04/16/20179313 Engine-4 Emergency 00:03:0308:56:1608:53:13

17-0000852 04/16/20173433 2016 

Battalion 2

Emergency 00:07:2808:50:1408:42:46

17-0000853 04/16/20173433 2016 

Battalion 2

Emergency 00:02:0710:39:4810:37:41

17-0000856 04/16/20179733 Engine-3 Emergency 00:05:5019:38:4219:32:52

17-0000870 04/18/20174036 Engine-1 Emergency 00:08:0600:49:0600:41:00

17-0000873 04/18/20173433 2016 

Battalion 2

Emergency 00:05:5716:51:5016:45:53

17-0000874 04/18/20174036 Engine-1 Emergency 00:07:2609:12:5309:05:27

17-0000879 04/19/20179733 Engine-3 Emergency 00:08:3410:07:5409:59:20

17-0000880 04/19/20174036 Engine-1 Emergency 00:08:5910:10:2010:01:21

17-0000882 04/19/20179733 Engine-3 Emergency 00:07:2215:01:5814:54:36

17-0000883 04/19/20179733 Engine-3 Emergency 00:06:3118:55:0618:48:35

17-0000885 04/20/20179313 Engine-4 Emergency 00:05:1217:43:2317:38:11

17-0000886 04/20/20174036 Engine-1 Emergency 00:07:0522:55:3522:48:30

17-0000891 04/21/20179733 Engine-3 Emergency 00:10:2915:26:2315:15:54

17-0000893 04/21/20179733 Engine-3 Emergency 00:08:2917:25:2917:17:00

17-0000897 04/21/20173433 2016 

Battalion 2

Emergency 00:06:3513:39:4513:33:10

17-0000901 04/22/20174036 Engine-1 Emergency 00:14:2808:53:0408:38:36

17-0000910 04/22/20179733 Engine-3 Emergency 00:07:3622:40:5222:33:16

17-0000916 04/23/20174036 Engine-1 Emergency 00:10:0213:30:3013:20:28

17-0000917 04/23/20179313 Engine-4 Emergency 00:05:5113:14:3813:08:47

17-0000929 04/23/20174036 Engine-1 Emergency 00:02:0014:31:0014:29:00

17-0000930 04/25/20174036 Engine-1 Emergency 00:04:5311:46:4011:41:47

17-0000935 04/25/20174036 Engine-1 Emergency 00:06:5602:09:0002:02:04

17-0000936 04/25/20174036 Engine-1 Emergency 00:09:0422:30:2022:21:16

05/04/2017 10:43 2Page



BATTLEFIELD

Response CodeUnit Date

Alarm Date Between {04/01/2017} And {04/30/2017} 

and District In "1    ","3    ","4    "  and 

Response Code = "1 " 

Response

Avg Resp Time of the First Arriving Unit

Alm Time Arr TimeIncident#

17-0000941 04/26/20179313 Engine-4 Emergency 00:03:5109:53:2609:49:35

17-0000947 04/26/20174036 Engine-1 Emergency 00:06:1320:00:2319:54:10

17-0000950 04/27/20173433 2016 

Battalion 2

Emergency 00:03:5717:35:4417:31:47

17-0000953 04/27/20173433 2016 

Battalion 2

Emergency 00:04:3817:20:4917:16:11

17-0000954 04/27/20179733 Engine-3 Emergency 00:07:5117:59:4517:51:54

17-0000959 04/29/20179313 Engine-4 Emergency 00:10:4302:11:1002:00:27

17-0000966 04/29/20179313 Engine-4 Emergency 00:07:2517:21:5717:14:32

17-0000971 04/29/20179313 Engine-4 Emergency 00:08:2217:50:0617:41:44

17-0000978 04/30/20179313 Engine-4 Emergency 00:06:0919:59:5519:53:46

17-0000982 04/30/20174036 Engine-1 Emergency 00:05:0520:11:3320:06:28

17-0001000 04/29/20179733 Engine-3 Emergency 00:05:2102:40:0602:34:45

00:06:37Overall Average Response Time: 

05/04/2017 10:43 3Page


	Board Meeting Agenda 050917
	May 2017 Board Packet
	Board Meeting Agenda 050917
	April 2017 Minutes
	May 9 D Reynolds BOD Report
	May 17 S Moore BOD Report
	Districts summary April 17
	Incidents April 17
	Period Comp April 17
	Overlap April 17
	Monthly April 17
	Resp Time April 17


